
Freedom of information request NCC-031770-18 
 
Thank you for your recent freedom of information request for the following information: 
 
Can you please provide me with detailed information on how much general waste and recyclable 
waste has been collected from all districts on a monthly basis from 2015 to date, excluding waste at 
the recycling centres. 
 
Can you also confirm how much general waste from Ashfield goes to be incinerated and how much 
goes to landfill from 2015 to date with monthly figures. 
 
Finally can you provide me with monthly figures for how much general and recycle waste is collected 
at the recycle centres from 2015 to date with monthly figures. 
 
Our response 
 
Ordinarily the information you have requested would fall within the remit of the District Councils 
however I have been able to obtain the attached information from colleagues within Nottinghamshire 
County Council please be advised should you contact the District Councils directly there may be slight 
variances on the figures supplied. 
 
I trust the above information is of assistance to you. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request was dealt with and wish to make a complaint, please 
write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham 
NG2 7QP or email foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference above. 
 
With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Resources Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
0115 97 72788 

mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk

